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Questions related to today’s presentation…

Answers to the questions that were posed during the webinar will be posted to the Customer Support Center located on our website.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  So the IDIQ contract scope only includes work encompassed by those NAICS codes?
A:  NAICS codes are assigned for the primary purpose of the awarded contracts. The assignment does not encompass all products/services that fall under both NAICS Codes, but are reflective of the primary products/services.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Will it be possible to download these slides?
A:  A copy of the slides will be available on our web site under the Customer Service menu in about 2 weeks.  You would click on Customer Support Center and then select Forms & Documents.  The Q & As will be posted as well.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Please restate what you just said about authorization to access RFQs within your own organization
A:  You may only view RFQ’s if you are listed as an alternate contact on the RFQ.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Rather than viewing other Agency's RFQ's, do we have the ability to view awarded delivery orders or is that, too, proprietary information?
A:  Awarded delivery orders are the property of each Issuing Agency/Contracting Officer. If information pertaining to awarded delivery orders is desired, the appropriate procedure is to request that information from the Issuing Agency.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  How do I verify contractor’s security clearance?
A:  An Issuing Agency/Contracting Officer can ask for verification and/or paperwork documenting a specific contract holder’s security clearance at the delivery order level by requesting that documentation within the Request for Quote (RFQ).
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: I am just making sure I am getting this correct, we need to request for a quote via this system and not just an email/fax, etc?
A:  SEWP PMO recommends use of the Quote Request Tool located under SEWP Tools in order to obtain quotes. However, if it is a micro purchase requirement (under $3500), you may go directly to the vendor to get a quote.)
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Where can we find the Terms and Conditions that have already been agreed to? 
A:  Contractual Terms and Conditions and Clauses can be obtained on the SEWP homepage under the Fast Access section. Under that section, click on SEWP V Contract Information.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Can we look at other agencies' RFQ’s?
A:  If information is desired regarding another agency’s RFQ, it is recommended that the Issuing Agency be contacted to obtain the information.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Are there any upcoming Webinars that explain the overall SEWP process in-depth?
A:  Our next General SEWP V Session will be held on Wednesday, January 27th at 1PM… for more info and details, please visit our website at www.sewp.nasa.gov
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Where is the FAQ for authorization letters?
A:  Currently, there is no FAQ for authorization letters. Information regarding this can be obtained on the SEWP homepage under the header Procurement Information and then by clicking on Approved Contractors.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Also, am I correct in understanding the SEWP contract only encompasses the two NAICS codes you mentioned earlier?
A: Yes the SEWP contract only has two NAICS codes (NAICS: 334111 or NAICS: 541519).
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Where can we access RFQ samples?
A: Any requests for RFQ samples should be submitted to the SEWP Help Desk.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Where I can I find a copy of the SEWP contract?
A:  If you select any contract holder’s name under the Contract Holder section of the website you will see the general information page for that Contract Holder. On the right hand side under Contract Documents you will find a link to download the original contract. 
 ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Is there capability to print that information page?
A:  You should have the option to print the information. Depending on the browser that you use to print, that feature may be located under a different option.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: How will we receive a certificate for taking this?
A:  Certificates will be provided and sent electronically, within 30 days from the date of today’s WebEx session.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  I had a question about whether RFQs within an agency can be accessed by multiple agency users in SEWP. I know in GSA eBuy only the user that posted the RFQ can access the RFQ, where as in FBO anyone (who’s authorized) from the same agency can access the RFQ document to make changes, post Amendments, etc.
A: Multiple users can access the posted information provided the initiator of the RFQ provides those individuals access. There is also the ability to remove those users who may not need access but were originally provided access by the initiator.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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